



ALYSON JOYCE

CREATIVE PROFESSIONAL

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a creative industry professional with a passion for empowering minority populations. With over 20 years professional, global experience, I have worked on projects involving tourism, arts and culture, gender equality, education, digital technology, mental health and more.

I pride myself on empathetic, culturally conscious communication and am interested in projects that focus on positive and sustainable infrastructure development with a particular interest in humanitarian work.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder/Director

BIPOC Arts Australia | 2021 - present

- A platform dedicated to BIPOC creatives in Australia
- Designed to connect, support and encourage BIPOC Creatives working in Australia
- Offering mini grants to BIPOC creatives
- Creating safe spaces for BIPOC creatives to be seen and heard
- Engaging and supporting Australia BIPOC through funding opportunities
- Creating interactive multi-medium events for BIPOC creatives
- Creating and supporting BIPOC led projects

Executive Producer / Performer

WANTOK | 2019 - present

- Boutique performing arts crew with an emphasis on cultural education
- Providing 60 minute educational comedy & workshop suite
- Delivering workshops at the 2022 Birmingham Commonwealth Games
- Particular emphasis on YPWLD
- Presented in partnership with Open Theatre, UK
- Supported by the British Council

CONTACT ME AT

+61 450865854

alysondjoyce@gmail.com

www.alysonjoyce.com

SKILLS SUMMARY

- Computer skills (advanced)
- Networking skills
- Teamwork
- Attention to detail
- Critical Thinking
- Adept
- Emotional Intelligence
- Interpersonal Skills
- Communication Skills
- Active Listening
- Decision making
- Adaptability
- Problem-solving
- Public Speaking
- Editing skills
- Adobe Suite - intermediate
- Social Media - advanced

OTHER INTERESTS

- Music
- Arts and culture
- Anthropology
- Sociology
- Animal welfare
- Sustainable business practice
- Science & Technology

VOLUNTEER / AMBASSADOR WORK

Moresby Arts Theatre
Consultant
www.moresbyartstheatre.org

UNICEF PNG - Ambassador
RSPCA PNG - Ambassador

REFERENCES

Dr. Audrey Aumua
Former Deputy Secretary
General, SPC
CEO Fred Holland Foundation
+61 433 986 186

Jean Martin
Chief Program Officer
Oil Search Foundation
+61 404 073 067

Sean Murphy
Founder / Director
Mama Dojo
+61 424 066 662

Further references and contact details
are available upon request

WEBSITES BUILT & MANAGED

www.alysonjoyce.com
www.bipocarts.com.au
www.asiapacificdev.com

ALYSON JOYCE

CREATIVE PROFESSIONAL

WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder/Director

Enspire PNG | 2016 - present

- Culturally conscious creative solutions for SME's in the South Pacific
- Supporting and assisting SME's and NGO's through corporate networking
- Graphic design
- Content creation
- Script writing and story telling
- Website development (Wix, Squarespace, Wordpress)
- Tailored audio/visual content
- Boutique marketing and events

Artist (Artist / Activist)

Vocal/Theatre/Film/TV/Writer | 1999 - present

- Internationally renowned vocalist
- Recording artist
- Composer and Musician
- Actor
- Published Children's book author
- Freelance published writer
- Experienced in artist management and booking
- Excellent knowledge of performance and events
- Excellent people skills
- Ability to connect with and build rapport with a wide demographic

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Australian College of Applied Psychology

Bachelor of Psychological Science | 2020

Lyn Gillet Vocal Tuition

4 years contemporary/jazz vocal training

Ayakasma / My Health Yoga

400hr Yoga Instructor | 2009 / 2019

Aspen Medical

Infection control training - COVID 19 | 2021

Real Response

HLTIAD003 Provide First Aid Treatment

Blue Card

2134947 / 1

FULLY VACCINATED